
From: robert@wildrosevineyards.com
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Subject: 2016-2017 Failure to File Hearing Request
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 7:50:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

We have tried numerous times to resolve this the website does not appear to work with the permit info supplied to us.  We are and have been willing to file but have been unsuccessful in our attempts within the system provided.
 
I hereby request a hearing regarding the proposed enforcement action against Robert A Lawson.
 
Robert Lawson
209-649-5151
 
Please see what I have seen in this process regularly.
 
Attempts to contact by phone have been unsuccessful
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Scheduled Maintenance Notification:

‘The Report Management System will be down from Friday, October 19, 2018 at 7 p.m Invalid Login
through Sunday, October 21 at 6 p.m. for regularly scheduied system maintenance. We User ID / Water Right ID
appreciate your patience and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause 2003821
come to the Password (Reporing Idente]
Electronic Water Rights Management System (eWRIMS) -
Report Manage System (RMS) Passwords are Case Sensitive

€WRIMS RMS s a user account and password protected system, and a valid User ID and
Password is needed to access the system. To manage reports for a water right record, you will
need the Water Right ID and Reporting Identifir for the water right record. The Water Right ID
and Reporting Identifier for your water right record should be included in previous
correspondence received from the State Water Board.

Forgot your password? Reset
Password

Forgot your User ID (Water Right ID)
or Password (Reporting Identiier)?

i Oni Send an email to

Login Options: ewrims@waterboards ca gov.

« Login with Water Right ID and Reporting Identif is method can be used if you
would like to log idual water use report. This method is most frequently
used if you only have one report due.

o User ID: Enter the Water Right ID for your water right record as the User ID

o Password: Enter the Reporting Identifer for your water right record as the Password. Note: Repori

always six characters, which may require you to add leading zeros (e "012345" or "006789").

Identifiers are

« Access multiple Water Rights using 1 unifying User ID and Password: This method will allow you to use the same User ID
(email) and Password to complete all of your water right reporting requirements.

o New Users: Connect multiple water rights here. You will need the Water Right IDs (e.g. AD12345) and the Reporting

Identifiers associated with your water right records. You may find these Additional Instructions useful

o Existing Users: Login using your User ID (email address) and Password

o Forget your multiple Water Rights unifying Password? Reset Password

Ifyou have any questions or need assistance completing your report. please visit the EWRIMS Help Center or call the
Rights. Staff are available Monday through Friday. 8:00 & m. through 5:00 p.m. to assist you

- Call (916) 323-9393 for the following water ri
o Permit or License (Water Right ID begins wi
o Registration (Water Right ID begins with D
o Groundwater Recordation (Water Right ID begins vith ‘')

= Call (916) 445-2812 for the following water right records:
o Statement (Water Right ID begins with 'S’)
o Stockpond Certificate (Water Right ID begins with 'C')
o Federal Filing (Water Right ID begins with )

To return to the eWRIMS Mair

Page please click here





